
Date: May 10, 2019

RE: Prompts / Documents for May 14, 2019 OSVTAC Meeting Agenda Item #3 
(“City CIO / Executive Director, Department of Technology Discussion”)

Attachments:

• Draft Open Source Voting State of the Art Briefing (51 pages)

1. Planning for Open Source Voting Community Meeting

From: Gerull, Linda (TIS)
Sent: Sunday, May 5, 2019 8:27 PM
To: Jerdonek, Chris (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG)
Subject: Prep for Community Meetnn

Hello Chris,

…

I would appreciate if the TAC members can be prepared to answer these questons that will set the stane for the 

Community meetnn:

 
1.Define Open Source ootnn: what is it and what is its valuei

2.Set a oision for OSo: what does success look likei

3.Key Consideratons: who or what must be considered as we work to achieve our oisioni

4.What are the potental benefits of open source votnni

2. Draft Open Source Voting State of the Art Briefing

Secondly, I appreciate comments to the atached State-of-the-Art OSo Briefinn.  It is a pdf so a bit difcult to edit but I

am lookinn for errors in content.  This is not intended to be a strateny but a reference document on the outcomes of 

previous open source projects.  We can talk about your thounhts at the meetnn.

 
See you soon,

Renards,

Linda

 
Linda J. Gerull

City CIO

Executve Director   Department of Technolony

City and County of San Francisco

 
628.652.5182  linda.nerull@sfnov.orn

@SFCityCIO   sfnov.orn/dt 

http://www.sfgov.org/dt
https://twitter.com/SFCityCIO
mailto:linda.gerull@sfgov.org
mailto:628.652.5182


3. News re: ElectionGuard open source software development kit (SDK)

From: Gerull, Linda (TIS)
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2019 8:10 AM
To: Jerdonek, Chris (REG)
Cc: Arntz, John (REG)
Subject: FW: ElectonGuard Announcement
 
Good Morninn Chris,

 
Can we please also add this news to the conversaton and anenda for TAC this weeki

 
Renards,

Linda

 
 
Linda J. Gerull

City CIO

Executve Director   Department of Technolony

City and County of San Francisco

 
628.652.5182  linda.nerull@sfnov.orn

@SFCityCIO   sfnov.orn/dt 

Good Morninn,

 
I hope you are doinn well. We wanted to let you know that today we are ofcially announcinn our E2E project! (please

feel free to forward this to others on the team who I may not have contact informaton for).

 
It will be announced by our CEO, Satya, durinn his keynote at our bin developer conference.  At that tme (8:30 am 

pacific) a blon we’ve authored about the project will no live and the embarno will be lifed for a few members of the 

media who have been pre-briefed.

 
Below is some additonal informaton about the project as a refresher, as well as the blon link – thounh keep in mind 

it won’t be live untl the announcement has been made.

 
We are excited to contnue our conversatons with you and the San Francisco team on potental collaboratons.

 
Talk soon!

Ginny

 
 
ElectionGuard is an open source softare development kit (SDK) that till make votnn secure, more accessible, and 

more efcient anythere it’s used in the United States or in democratc natons around the torld. Electonnuard, 

http://www.sfgov.org/dt
https://twitter.com/SFCityCIO
mailto:linda.gerull@sfgov.org
mailto:628.652.5182


developed tith the assistance of our partner nalois, till be available startnn this summer to electon ofcials and 

electon technolony suppliers tho can incorporate the technolony into votnn systems. Amonn Electonnuard’s many 

benefts, it till enable end-to-end verifcaton of electons, open results to third-party ornanizatons for secure 

validaton, and allot individual voters to confrm their votes tere correctly counted.

 
As part of this project, Microsof till build a reference votnn system to shotcase Electonnuard, thich te till 

make public later this year to demonstrate the capabilites that Electonnuard till enable. While te till not sell 

this reference system to electon authorites, te hope it till help inspire the electon technolony community to 

look at tays Electonnuard can be used to improve the votnn systems they ofer in the marketplace.  

 
Electonnuard can be used to build systems tith fve major benefts that till help nuard the vote anainst tamperinn, 

and improve the votnn process for citzens and ofcials:

·         Verifaale: Allotinn voters and third-party ornanizatons to verify electon results.

·         Secure: Built tith advanced encrypton techniques developed by Microsof  esearch.

·         Auditaale: Supportnn risk-limitnn audits that help assure the accuracy of electons.

·         Opeon siurce: Free and feeible tith the ability to be used tith of-the-shelf hardtare.

·         Accessiale: Supportnn standard accessibility tools and improvinn the votnn eeperience.

 
More informaton about our Electonnuard oferinn can be found here.

 

https://blogs.microsoft.com/on-the-issues/?p=63211
https://galois.com/

